
 
 

  
 
 
 
 
  
 

 
TO: EUSTIS CITY COMMISSION 
  

FROM: Tom Carrino, City Manager 
  

DATE: January 5, 2023 
  

RE: Appointment to Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA) – Tanya Wilder 

Introduction: 
This appointment is for consideration of the appointment of Tanya Wilder to the CRA 
Board for a four-year term as East Town CRA Representative. If approved, the term will 
expire on January 5, 2027. 
 

Background: 
The City follows State Statute Chapters 163.356 and 163.357 allowing for the 
appointment of two additional persons to act as members of the CRA. On October 20, 
2022, the City Commission approved Resolution 22-76 (attached). 
 
Tanya Wilder submitted her request to be considered for appointment to the CRA Board 
as the East Town Representative. A copy of her paperwork is attached for your review.  
 

Recommended Action: 
Staff recommends the approval of Ms. Wilder to the East Town CRA Representative for a 
four-year term to expire January 5, 2027. 
 

Prepared By: 
Christine Halloran, City Clerk 

 

 

 


